
From: Avalos, Tona
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: FW: JVR Energy Park (PDS2018-MUP-18-022)
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From: Cruickshank, Tatsiana <Tatsiana.Cruickshank@kimley-horn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Chenoweth, William <william.chenoweth@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: JVR Energy Park (PDS2018-MUP-18-022)
 
Hey Tona,
 
As discussed, you previously confirmed that the San Diego Fire Authority would allow D.G. or Class II
Base for the onsite access roads. I wanted to confirm if Class III would be allowed as well.
 
Here is the aggregate gradation for Class 2 vs Class 3 based on Caltrans specs:
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https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/design/documents/f00203402018stdspecs-a11y.pdf

264,028 Class 2 Aggrogato Baso
‘Aggregate gradation must be within the percentage passing it fo the sieve sizes shown inthe.
Tollowing tabl:
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‘The aggregate qualtycharacteistics must comply with the requirements shown in the following tabl:

secTioN 26 AGGREGATE BASES
‘Aggregate Quality Charactoristics
Requremert
Oualty craracierisc Cperainrange | Coniac complancs
Tesisiance (Rvalve_ ] - 7
Sand equivalent(mit] % z
Durably e (mi] = 3

26-1.02C Class 3 Aggregato Baso
‘Agaregate gradation must b within the percentage passing imits for the sieve sizes shown inthe

following table:
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‘The aggregate qualy characteristics must comply with the requirements shown inthe folowing table:

Aggrogate Quality Characteristic
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Best Regards,
Tanya
 

Tatsiana Cruickshank
Kimley-Horn | 1100 W Town and Country Road, Suite 700, Orange, CA 92868 [We Moved] 
Direct: 714-705-1338 | www.kimley-horn.com
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